
T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Agenda 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 / REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 

This meeting will be conducted in person. The public may also view the meeting and participate online 
at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

Establish quorum. 

Open Meeting 

1. Public Comment 
2. Review and approve minutes of September 5, 2023 
3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Appointments – Review & Action 
1) Anne Stocco – Youth Representative – Library Board of Trustees 
2.) Susan Reisert - Library Board of Trustees 

B. Transfer Station Roof Replacement Bids – Review & Action 
C. Basket Bingo -Review & Action 

1.) Belgrade Central PTO 
2.) Rotary Club of Augusta 

D. Abatements – Review & Action 
E. Maine Municipal Voting Delegate Credentials - Review & Action 
F. Rabies Clinic for Residents Requests for use of Special Revenue Funds - Review & Action 
G. 2024 Budget Discussion 

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS 

a.) Discussion of security for 2024 Presidential Elections 

 b.) Discussion of holding a day for viewing the town’s historical records 
 

6. WARRANTS  

7. TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)A – personnel matter, if needed.  
 
 
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984


Memo 
_______________________________ 

Minutes 

 

Review and approve minutes of September 5, 2023. 



T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Minutes 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

SEPTEMBER 5, 2023 / REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 

 
The public may also view the meeting online at http://youtu.be/qx1xxFq_bOc 

Present: Chair Barbara Allen, Vice Chair Carol Johnson, Selectpersons Peter Rushton, Bruce Galouch, Mary 
Vogel, Acting Town Manager, Fire Chief Dan MacKenzie, Tom Daniels, Library Director Jared Bond, Anthony 
Wilson 

Absent: Melanie Jewell 

Remote participants: Transfer Station Supervisor Ken Scheno, Penny Morrell, Dee Cooke, Dan Newman and 
Richard Bourne 

Called to order, established a quorum and led the Pledge of Allegiance at 6:30 p.m. by Chair 
Barbara Allen 

Open Meeting 

1. No Public Comments 
2. Review and approve minutes of August 15, 2023  

Barbara Allen motioned to approve the August 15, 2023, minutes. Carol Johnson seconded 
the motion.  3/0/2 absent (Dan Newman & Melanie Jewell)   
 

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Spectrum Property Management Agreements  
 
The Board reviewed the contract with Spectrum Property Management. The following items 
were noted to be changed: 
• Page 1 should say “10 Dalton.” 
• Page 2, #9 will be taken care of by the Town’s facility maintenance, and #10 is not 

needed. 
• Page 3 - #2& #7 should be month to month, #10 is not needed.  Carol asked what the 

purpose is of #11 – To perform other necessary services related to the leasing of the 
property. 

• #22 – Needs to have the town’s address, fax and email added.   
 
       In the rental agreement: 
       #2 & #7 – Trash removal is the responsibility of the renter and does not include trash   
       removal.  
       Remove “timely” next page.      
                 #15 – Smoking needs to be cleared up, there is no smoking in the rental unit or on the   
       property at all.     
 

B. Transfer Station Roof Replacement RFP  
   
 The Board reviewed the Transfer Station Proposal for a Roof Repair and Replacement.  
 Peter Rushton requested the proposal be clarified with 2023 calendar year.  Barabara Allen 
 requested the word eaves be corrected.  Barbara Allen motioned to approve the Transfer 

http://youtu.be/qx1xxFq_bOc


 Station Roof & Replacement Proposal with the amendments. Carol Johnson seconded the 
 motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)       
 

C. Fire Department Land Purchase/testing 
Tom Daniels was present from the Fire Department for the discussion of the land purchase 
for a new fire department. They would like to move forward with the development of a full 
engineering RFP to include a boundary and topographical survey. The Fire Department 
plan to do this this year; the well and natural resource surveys anticipated cost is $13,500. 
Carol Johnson motioned to authorize an amount up to $13,500 from the Fire Department 
Capital Reserve.  Peter Rushton seconded the motion.  40/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)  
 

D. CIMS Cemetery Software Upgrade 
The Cemetery committee requested the Selectperson consider an update to the CIMS 
Cemetery Software. The cost is $1,500 for the setup and $800 for the annual fee. The 
upgrade will allow residents to be able to locate cemetery plots in the cemetery.  This 
update will benefit both residents and cemetery workers who spend quite a bit of time 
addressing the requests of both residents and non-residents. Barbara Allen made a motion 
to approve and authorize an amount of $1,500 from contracted services for the upgrade.  
Carol Johnson seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)   
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Appointments 
a. David Leigh respectfully declined to be appointed to the Board of Parks & Recreation. 
b. Anthony Wilson – Board of Assessment Review – Barbara motioned to approve the 
appointment of Anthony Wilson to the Board of Assessment Review.  Carol Johnson 
seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell) 
c. Penelope Morrell – Planning Board Alternate – Barabara Allen motioned to approve the 
appointment of Penelope Morrell to the Planning Board as an alternate. Carol Johnson 
seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)  
d. Debra Cooke – Board of Assessment Review – Barbara Allen motioned to approve the 
appointment of Debra Cooke to the Board of Assessment Review.  Pete Rushton seconded 
the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)   
e. Mary Vogel – Registrar – Barbara Allen motioned to appoint Mary Vogel as Registrar to 
fulfill the term of Charlene Houle to January 1, 2025.  Carol Johnson seconded the motion. 
4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell) 
 

B. Report from Library Director Jared Bond. He provided an overview of the year’s activities 
for the library. Please see the attached report.   
 

C. Recruiting New Committee Members 
 
       Chair Barbara Allen requested this as an agenda item to discuss how the town could get   
        more people involved and to join town committees.  
       Suggestions were: 

• Town face book – post weekly highlighting a committee of the week with what the 
committee job is. 

• Add seasonal non-voting members to the committees. 
• Red-line it on the Town Website and pin it to the top of the page. 

 
D. Cemetery Lot purchase request  



The Cemetery committee is recommending honoring the request of a cemetery lot 
purchase for Ed Morris submitted by his wife, Mary Beth Morris.   Carol Johnson made a 
motion to approve the purchase of the cemetery lot.  Barbara Allen seconded the motion. 
4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)    
 

E. Summer Residents Meeting 
       It was agreed a date should be set in advance for a seasonal resident meeting next year to 
       coincide with a town event like the bean hole bean supper. It was suggested to advertise it  
       in advance in the town report, town website and to provide information in the town    
       newsletter.   

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS 

                      Bruce Galouch asked when the budget schedule would be available.  Barbara Allen noted   
       the town manager was currently on vacation and would be getting together with   
       department heads when she returns.   
  

6. WARRANTS  

        Payroll warrant # 99 – Barbara Allen motioned to approve the payroll warrant for     
        $26,637.04. Carol Johnson seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell) 
  
        BMV warrant #100 - Barbara Allen motioned to approve the BMV warrant for     
        $10,084.30. Carol Johnson seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell) 
 
        Payroll warrant # 101 – Barbara Allen motioned to approve the payroll warrant for     
        $24,935.88. Carol Johnson seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell) 
 
        BMV warrant #102 - Barbara Allen motioned to approve the BMV warrant for     
        $9125.69. Carol Johnson seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell) 
 
                  AP warrant # 103 – Barbara Allen motioned to approve the payroll warrant for     
        $740,969.48. Carol Johnson seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell) 
 
        Payroll warrant # 104 – Barbara Allen motioned to approve the payroll warrant for     
        $21,776.67. Carol Johnson seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell) 
 
        BMV & Vitals warrant #105 - Barbara Allen motioned to approve the BMV warrant for  
        $23,323.44. Carol Johnson seconded the motion.  4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell) 
 
 

7. TOWN MANAGER REPORT – Please see attached. 

 
 
 
 

 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Appointments/Resignations 

 
Anne Stocco – Youth Representative – Library Board of Trustees 
Susan Reisert - Library Board of Trustees 
 

Maureen Miliken – Resignation Belgrade Library Board of Trustees 









Memo 
_______________________________ 

Transfer Station Roof Replacement Bids: 

In your packet: 

 

• Original RFP 

 

• Fowlers Roof Replacement  
a. $17,000 Cambridge IKO Shingles 
b. $17,850 Dynasty IKO Shingles 
c. $13,260 Sheathing (if needed) 
 
 

• James Whitney Roofing 
a. $19,840 Tampco 
b. $20,770 Owens-Corning 
c. $21,080 Certanteed 
d. $10,678.50 Sheathing (if needed) 
 

• Williams Construction 
a. $16,300 Timberline 
b. $4,500 Sheathing (if needed) 
 

 

 



                                                Town Of Belgrade, Maine 

                                                                                                                                                

                 Request for Proposals for a Roof Repair & Replacement 

The Town of Belgrade is now seeking proposals for the replacement of the roof on the 
Transfer Station and Recycling Center located on Transfer Station Road and Dunn 
Road in Belgrade, Maine. The following work will need to be completed: The roof will 
need to be stripped of all shingles down to original sheathing.  

Repair any boards that are showing rot or damage and that are not structurally 
sound. Install 8” white galvanized drip edge on all rakes and eaves of roof. Use ice and 
water shield or equivalent up 6’ up from bottom and 3’ in all valleys and around all 
penetrations of roof. Use Roof Guard or equivalent underlayment on the remaining 
roof. Re-shingle roof with Lifetime architectural shingles, must provide spec sheet for 
materials being used. Install new pipe flanges. Reflash chimney.  Clean up, debris will 
remain at facility. All work MUST be done when the facility is closed Sunday, Monday, 
Tuesday (Thursday and Friday after October 9). Please include an option for a complete 
re-sheathing, if needed. 

All work must be completed prior to December 31, 2023. All businesses or individuals 
submitting proposals must provide copies of all the necessary professional certifications 

to provide these services and proof of insurance. Any questions regarding the 
requirements for this proposal must be directed to the Town Manager or Transfer 

Station manager.  Responses to this RFP must be delivered, mailed, or emailed to the 
Belgrade Town Office addressed to: 

“Transfer Station & Recycling Center Roofing RFP” 

Lorna Dee Nichols, Town Manager/ Ken Scheno, Transfer Station Manager 

Town of Belgrade 

990 Augusta Road 

Belgrade, Maine 04917 

 

































































































Memo 
_______________________________ 

PTO/Rotary Club of Augusta – Basket Bingo Application –  November 17, 5:15 p.m. at 
the Belgrade Central School 

 





















Memo 
_______________________________ 

Abatements from the Town Assessor RJD Appraisals 





















Memo 
_______________________________ 

 

This is for any town official attending the MMA Convention on October 4th & October 5th 
at the civic center.  It delegates an official to vote on the amendments of MMA bylaws.    

 

The convention is open to all town officials and is held for two days. A copy of the 
itinerary is attached.   























Agenda: 
Wednesday, October 4 

 

Civic Leadership and the Imperative of Effective Communication 
Civic leadership requires developing and utilizing both individual and collective communication 
capacities. From responding to constituent concerns, facilitating decisions, mediating conflicts, 
and promoting community interests, a variety of daily situations demand nuanced abilities to 
respond well. Effective communication wields the powerful potential to transform old and new 
conflicts, support decision making, and enhance the communities we live in. Civic leaders who 
are equipped with effective communication practices can manifest, model,and build capacities 
for bridging differences and working together to understand and address pressing challenges. 
This presentation provides approaches, practices, and language to cultivate and advance 
productive communication within communities. 

Presenter: Leila Brammer, Director of Outreach and Instructional Development of the 
Parrhesia Program for Public Discourse, University of Chicago 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: 
Leadership and Elected Relations 

 

The Ins and Outs of the Legislative Process 
MMA’s Advocacy Team will lead a session targeted at demystifying the legislative process. 
Learn how a bill becomes a law, the legislative jargon used, and how municipal officials can 
support MMA’s advocacy efforts.  Participants will also learn how to connect with the members 
of the Legislative Policy Committee, which is responsible for establishing MMA’s positions on 
proposed legislation. 

Presenters: Kate Dufour, Director, Advocacy & Communications, MMA; Rebecca Graham, 
Senior Legislative Advocate, MMA; and Rebecca Lambert, Municipal Issues Specialist, MMA 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: Elected 
Relations and Leadership 

 
Improving Your Security Posture with UMA’s Maine Cyber Range 
The University of Maine at Augusta (UMA) Maine Cyber Range (MCR) launched a student 
research project in 2022 to help Maine Municipalities improve their security posture ━ through 
assessment, network modeling and testing, and training for technical and non-technical 
personnel. And, boost relations with Maine Municipalities, fostering industry and academic 
collaboration for cybersecurity research and development. Learn more about this NO-COST 
program designed to strengthencybersecurity for Maine’s towns and cities and how to get 
involved! 



Presenters: Henry Felch, Director of the Maine Cyber Range, Program Coordinator, Professor 
of Cybersecurity & Computer Information Systems, University of Maine at Augusta; Michele 
Weymouth, Maine Cyber Range Program Coordinator, University of Maine at Augusta; Jenn 
Moody, Maine Cyber Range Content Manager, University of Maine at Augusta 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: 
Leadership, Finance/Budget, and Human Resources 

 
OSHA Recordkeeping – A General Overview for Maine Municipalities 
This is a very broad overview (cram session) on the rules and regulations on OSHA 
recordkeeping as it pertains to Maine municipalities. We will go over keeping separate records 
by establishment (department); OSHA’s definition of work-relatedness; special work situations 
(traveling, working at home, Covid-19, etc.). We will also briefly go over the specifics on filling 
out the OSHA forms 300, 300A, and 301:  days away cases; cases resulting in job 
transfer/restriction; and “other” recordable cases. Finally, we will very briefly go over 
“miscellaneous” rules related to OSHA recordkeeping: employee access to forms; 
REPORTABLE vs. RECORDABLE cases; the surveys; the ITA. 

Presenter: Steve Laundrie, Management Analyst II, Research & Statistics Division,  Workplace 
Safety & Health Division, Maine Department of Labor 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Human 
Resources, Leadership, and Finance/Budget. 

 
Elections and CVR Updates 
Sponsored by the Maine Town and City Clerks’ Association (MTCCA) 
This session will provide an update on what is happening in elections, including an overview of 
new election laws, the new Central Voter Registration system, tips and reminders about the 2023 
Referendum election, and a preview of the 2024 elections with a focus on new programs 
including online voter registration, ongoing absentee voting and semi-open primaries. 

Presenter: Julie Flynn, Deputy Secretary of State, Maine Secretary of State 

 
Municipalities and Maine’s Animal Laws 
Sponsored by the Maine Animal Control Association (MACA) 
This session will help municipalities identify ways that the proper enforcement of animal laws 
directly affects their budgets and liability. 

Presenters: Rebecca Parker, Animal Control Officer, Town of Kennebunkport and President, 
MACA; Linda Donovan, Assistant District Attorney, York County 

 



Join us to honor the recipient of the MMA Ethel N. Kelley Memorial Award, celebrate the 
installation of the incoming MMA President, recognize the MMA Executive Committee and Past 
Presidents, and announce other municipal awards. 

 

MMA Annual Business Meeting 
Please join MMA President Elaine Aloes, Vice President Diane Hines and Executive Director 
Cathy Conlow as they shed light on MMA’s upcoming priorities, tally election votes for the 
Executive Committee, and reflect on the events and activities in 2023.   Member delegates will 
be asked to vote upon an amendment to the Association bylaws that proposes to change the 
composition of the MMA Nominating Committee. 

Certification: Valid for 1.00 MTCMA Certification credit in the following category: Leadership. 

 
Embracing Conflict: Techniques for Managers and Staff 
This session will have discussion around 5 Conflict Management Strategies: accommodating, 
collaborating, compromising, avoiding and competing, which will be essential to the session. 
This material will encourage participants to be proactive rather than reactive, to resolve conflict 
in a productive manner and view conflict as a way to create innovation and change. Shifting how 
we view conflict from negative to positive will help build strong teams, move through conflict 
quicker and being more open to other ideas and viewpoints. 

Presenter: Danielle Abbott, Leadership Development Educator & Founder, Danielle Abbott 
Coaching 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: 
Leadership and Human Resources. 

 
Healthy Aging in Community – Why Data & Values Matter 
The Maine Council on Aging has just concluded a three-year Municipal Data Dashboard pilot 
project in several communities across Maine.  The initiative created community-specific data 
dashboards to help municipalities make data-informed decisions that support healthy aging.  In 
this session, we’ll share the data points that are helpful in understanding the health of your older 
population, an easy-to-use modified dashboard, and the kinds of actions you can take to support 
your older residents.  We’ll also explore the concept of “age equity” and why communities 
should consider a value-based approach to building “longevity ready” communities. 

Presenters: Jess Maurer, Executive Director, Maine Council on Aging; Kat Blackstone, M-DASH 
Project Manager 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: 
Leadership, Elected Relations, and Finance/Budget. 



 
Using Communication Tools Creatively to Improve the Civic Experience in 
Your Community 
This session will share emerging engagement strategies for any staff members tasked with 
improving digital service delivery and the civic experience for your community members. The 
session will also share examples of creative new ways of engaging the community, including 
innovative approaches and uses of technology. This will be relevant to staff creating the 
engagement and service delivery opportunities, but also to leadership and managers who have 
this as one of their goals for their organizations. 

Presenter: Jessica Grondin, Director of Communications & Digital Services, City of Portland 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: 
Leadership. 

Federal Funding and Grant Opportunities Through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law 
(BIL) and Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) 
Sponsored by the Maine Government Finance Officers’ Association (MEGFOA) 
This session will provide an overview of Federal Funding opportunities and highlight grant 
opportunities available through the Infrastructure Investments and Jobs Act (BIL/IIJA) and the 
Inflation Reduction Act (IRA). With billions of dollars in competitive funding available to 
municipalities across dozens of new and existing programs, this session will cover how to access 
these funding streams available to communities of all sizes. 

Presenter: Katherine Heck, Government Finance Advisor, New Hampshire Municipal 
Association 

 

Right to Know Law Training 
Attorneys from MMA’s Legal Services Department offer Right to Know training that is required 
for certain elected and appointed municipal officials.  Attendees will get certificates that they 
completed the course. 

Presenters: Rebecca McMahon, Director, Legal Services, MMA; Garrett Corbin, Staff Attorney, 
Legal Services, MMA 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: 
Leadership, Ethics, Legal, and Elected Relations. 

When Do You Need a Professional Engineer? 
The professional engineering statute was revised this year to increase the cap on the Public 
Works exemption from $100k to $250k, and to prioritize public safety. This presentation is 
intended to help municipalities determine when professional engineers should be engaged for 
public works projects and development projects. We will also discuss when projects require that 
plans be sealed by a professional engineer or if a professional engineer is needed to oversee a 



project. Real world examples will be presented to help demonstrate how municipalities can make 
correct decisions and best protect the public. 

Presenters: Brent M. Bridges, PE, Senior Engineer/Principal, Woodard & Curran, and Chair of 
the State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers; and Joyce Taylor, PE, Chief Engineer, 
Maine DOT, and Vice Chair of the State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: 
Leadership, Finance/Budget, and Legal. 
 
Reporting and Tracking Grants, Including ARPA Grant Compliance 
Sponsored by the Maine Municipal Tax Collectors’ & Treasurers’ Association (MMTCTA) 
This session will provide an overview of best practices related to reporting and tracking grants, 
with specific attention paid to ARPA and Build Back Better funding. Questions covered will 
include: What are some best practices for keeping track of grants if many grants are small or 
department-specific?; What kinds of things will the auditors ask for if you get a grant?; How do I 
make sure we don’t lose track of grant awards?; and more! 

Presenter: Amanda Methot-Vigue, Methot Method Consulting 
 

Certification: Valid for 5 points toward certification as tax collector or treasurer. 

 
 
Thursday, October 5 
 
 

 

Sponsored by Maine Chapter of American Public Works Association (MCAPWA) 
7:30 – 8:30 am: Registration and Breakfast Buffet in the Exhibit Area 

8:30 – 8:45 am: Opening Remarks – Ralph Norwood, MCAPWA President 

8:45 – 9:30 am: Maine Department of Transportation Update – Bruce Van Note, MaineDOT 
Commissioner 

9:30-10:15 am: Village Partnership Initiative (VPA) & Planning Partnership Initiative (PPI) 
Programs – Dale Doughty, MaineDOT Planning Director 

10:15 – 10:30 am: Break 

10:30 – 10:45 am: Upcoming Training Sessions by Maine Local Roads Center – Peter Coughlan, 
P.E., MaineDOT Maine Local Roads Center Director 



10:45 – 11:45 am: Ground and Structure Surveys using a UAV/Drone – Wright-Pierce: Chris 
Hinkley, Civil BIM Manager; Ryan Beisaw, Civil Designer/Drone Pilot; and Jason Gallant, P.E., 
Transportation Infrastructure Group Lead 

12:00 pm: Lunch at Civic Center
 

It’s Not About Me, It’s Not About Now 
There is a profound sense of pain that has settled into the day-to-day work that local government 
leaders are facing. It's isolating. It's demoralizing. But the work being done is necessary and 
important. How are leaders supposed to rise to both the "usual" and the extraordinary challenges 
facing local governments today? By remembering: it's not about me, and it's not about now. 

Presenter: Ron Holifield, Chief Executive Officer, Strategic Government Resources and former 
City Manager 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: 
Leadership, Human Resources, Ethics, and Elected Relations 

 

When the Worst Happens - Understanding Trauma 
Wendy Wollner, Founder and CEO of Balancing Life Issues, will discuss traumatic stress and 
recognizing its symptoms in the workplace.  She will talk about the types of trauma, which 
employees are most susceptible to it, and how it impacts them, their lives and their work.  She 
will also discuss what leaders should and shouldn’t do to respond.  Representatives from MMA 
Risk Management and the Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust will conclude the session 
with a brief discussion of the resources offered through MMA to address mental health in Maine. 

Presenters: Wendy Wollner, Founder & CEO, Balancing Life Issues; and staff from MMA Risk 
Management Services and the Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership 
and Human Resources. 

 
Supervisory Leadership: How Do We Manage “Self” 
Our leadership class is rooted in “managing self.” How can we start managing people without 
first understanding ourselves? What are your triggers, your hurts, and your hangups? If you don’t 
know, ask your employees! This interactive session will unpack concepts such as identifying 
triggers and what it costs when you don’t. Is there such a thing as being too empathic? Or, even 
what is an empathic response? We will talk about what vulnerabilities are, how power vs. 
authority, and observations vs. interpretations differ. Participants will take away the overall 
theme of the class: leaders and managers need to understand themselves before ever trying to 
influence others. 



Presenter: Adam Gormely, Manager, Dirigo Risk Management Services 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: 
Leadership, Ethics, Human Resources. 
Energy Efficiency Finance Mechanisms for Municipalities - C-PACE and Municipal 
Leases 
Efficiency Maine’s Green Bank offers a suite of financing initiatives to support energy projects 
to help Maine’s homes and businesses lower their energy bills and reduce their carbon emissions. 
These financing initiatives are designed to drive private capital into market gaps for energy 
efficiency and clean energy equipment and services. Recently, the Green Bank launched two 
exciting finance initiatives for municipalities: the Commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy 
(C-PACE) program and Municipal Lease initiatives. Municipal leases help municipalities and 
schools expedite energy efficiency upgrades directly, while C-PACE loans stimulate energy 
efficiency upgrades at commercial properties elsewhere in the community. These financing tools 
serve as an important complement to the Trust’s other incentives for residents and businesses. 
Join us and learn more about these opportunities. 

Presenters: James Neal, Senior Program Manager for Finance Initiatives, Efficiency Maine; 
John Simko, Director of Government Banking, Androscoggin Bank; and Troy Moon, 
Sustainability Coordinator, City of Portland 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: 
Finance/Budget. 

 
Developing or Revamping Your Safety Program 
This session will provide important foundational knowledge to help participants understand what 
a comprehensive safety program is and the steps needed to implement one in their workplace. It 
will be ideal for any human resources professionals and managers looking to improve or develop 
a comprehensive safety plan. Participants will also gain familiarity with resources and toolkits to 
assist in the process. 

Presenters: John Waterbury, Senior Loss Control Consultant, and Jason Johnson, Loss Control 
Consultant, MMA Risk Management Services 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: 
Leadership, Human Resources, and Finance/Budget. 

 
Stay Connected: Broadband Opportunities for Maine Communities 
Sponsored by the Maine Community Development Association (MCDA) 
The Maine Community Development Association (MCDA) will host a panel discussion focusing 
on community broadband solutions for municipalities. From effective community outreach to 
building fiber infrastructure, learn best practices from State agencies and neighboring 
communities. 



Presenters: Clara McCool, Regional Broadband Coordinator, Greater Portland Council of 
Governments; Kendra Jo Grindle, Community & Regional Partnerships Senior Manager, Maine 
Connectivity Authority; Nick Battista, Chair, Maine Broadband Coalition & Chief Policy Officer, 
Island Institute; Marci Gaglione, Affordable Connectivity Program Manager, National Digital 
Equity Center 

 

Leading for Economic Innovation and Prosperity 
Maine Development Foundation CEO Yellow Light Breen – who has led transformative 
initiatives in state government, in the private sector, and as nonprofit partner – will speak on the 
changing nature of Maine’s economy, demographics, and opportunities.  Communities play a 
critical role in nurturing innovation, sustainability, and a viable workforce. Innovative 
approaches to heritage industries, to community development, and to civic leadership are 
essential and possible to seize the future we want for the people of Maine and for each of our 
communities. 

Presenter: Yellow Light Breen, President & CEO, Maine Development Foundation 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: 
Leadership, Finance/Budget, and Human Resources.   

 

 

What’s New With the Maine Municipal Employees’ Health Trust? 
The Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust was founded in 1983 with the goal of containing 
healthcare costs while maintaining quality benefit programs and providing superior services for 
municipal employees.  On the occasion of the Trust’s 40th Anniversary, staff will share a bit of 
interesting history, discuss the Trust’s current status and finances, and share some thoughts on 
plans to enhance services and offerings for the future.  

Presenters: Staff from the Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust 
 
Municipal Internships: Engaging Fresh Perspectives in Local Government 
Municipal internships are an excellent way to introduce students to careers in local government 
and help them make professional connections and engage in meaningful work experiences. They 
can also provide municipalities of all shapes and sizes the chance to hire students with fresh 
perspectives who can contribute to their communities in meaningful and tangible ways. Utilizing 
a variety of partners and resources available across the state, municipalities can get support for 
setting up and facilitating an internship. This session will provide information on the benefits of 
engaging an intern from the perspectives of both internship supervisors and previous interns; 
highlight best practices for structuring and setting up an internship; and provide an overview of 
the Margaret Chase Smith Policy Center Government Internship program and application 
process. 



Presenters: Jay Feyler, Town Manager, Town of Union; Christine Landes, Town Manager, 
Town of Chelsea; Peggy McKee, Internship Program Coordinator, Margaret Chase Smith 
Policy Center; Danica Lamontagne, Assistant to the City Manager, City of Biddeford; Nadia 
Crockett-Current, HR/Payroll Assistant, Town of Kennebunkport; Shannon Chisholm, 
Assistant City Planner, City of Saco 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership 
and Human Resources.   
 
 
Addressing Common Challenges to Municipal Audits 
The pandemic and Maine’s current labor market, among other things, have presented some 
unique challenges to municipalities related to completing annual audits. For example, some 
municipalities have found it difficult to secure an auditor, or have gotten a few years behind in 
their audits and are not sure how to get caught up, or are not sure how remote workers will affect 
their internal controls, just to name a few. This panel discussion will provide various 
perspectives and advice on these challenges and others, and present an opportunity for Q&A 
with town and city representatives. 

Presenters: Marc Roy, Partner, Royer Advisors and Accountants; Ron Smith, Managing 
Partner, RHR Smith & Company; Matthew Dunlap, State Auditor, Office of the Maine State 
Auditor; Paula Gravelle, Director of School Finance, Maine Department of Education; Marcus 
Pratt, Manager, Runyon Kersteen Ouellette; Bruce Miller, Chief Credit Administrator, 
Androscoggin Bank;  

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership 
and Finance/Budget. 
 
 
The Code Enforcement Officer as an Asset to the Community – Sponsored by the Maine 
Building Officials’ and Inspectors’ Association (MBOIA) 
A discussion on how the CEO is a vital part of community development and the challenges that 
creates. 

Presenters: Mark Stambach, Code Enforcement Officer/LPI, Town of Lisbon, and President, 
MBOIA; others TBD 

Sponsored by the Maine Fire Chiefs’ Association (MFCA) 
The purpose of this course is to familiarize Senior Officials (executives, elected and appointed 
officials, city/county managers, agency administrators, etc.) with their role in supporting incident 
management within the National Incident Management System (NIMS). Upon completion of this 
course, participants will be able to explain National Incident Management System (NIMS) tenets 
and the role of the four command and coordination entities (ICS, EOC, MAC Group and JIS) 
within NIMS. 



Presenter: Chief Kenneth Brillant, Fire Chief, Town of Brunswick and Treasurer, Maine Fire 
Chiefs’ Association 
 

 

Collective Tools, Collateral Considerations; The Federal, State and Local Landscape 
on Addressing The Housing Crisis 
From the long-standing lack of Federal housing investment to the response to 2007 banking 
crisis, the impacts of government policy has helped to shape the current housing market crisis. 
With the same key economic players driving policy conversations now, what are the lessons for 
current policy? How are communities across the nation responding? What should municipalities 
think about around housing? Join the National League of Cities Program Officer, Lauren Lowry 
and NLC advocacy staff, the Governor’s Office of Policy Innovation and The Future (GOPIF), 
Ryan Fecteau and MMA’s Senior Legislative Advocate Rebecca Graham and learn what tools 
exist at the state and federal level to help municipalities, what legislative policies that await 
discussion in the 2nd Regular Session of the 131st, and how can municipal leaders help add 
clarity to the policy debate. 

Presenters: Rebecca Graham, Senior Legislative Advocate, MMA; Michael Wallace, Legislative 
Director for Housing, Community and Economic Development, National League of 
Cities;  Ryan Fecteau, Senior Advisor, Governor's Office of Policy Innovation and the Future 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Legal, 
Finance/Budget, and Elected Relations.   

 
Tools and Tactics to Reduce Information Security Risks 
All organizations are experiencing increased cyber security threats and costs associated with 
prevention and restoration after a security incident.  This session will discuss ways that your 
municipality can reduce the risk of an attack and demystify some of those common acronyms 
used in the industry.  Topics will include Multi-factor authentication, Cloud service risks, 
Security Information Event Management (SIEM), Anti-virus/malware products EDR/XDR, user 
account management, SCADA (controls/monitoring) for utility districts, data backup methods 
and tips for getting through audits, handling credit cards, and how to qualify for cyber liability 
insurance.  

Presenter: Rob Herman, Strategic Consultant, WGTech 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership 
and Finance/Budget. 
 
 
Past, Present, and Future of the Maine Criminal Justice Academy – Sponsored by the 
Maine Town, City, and County Management Association (MTCMA) 
Learn more about the past, present and future of the Maine Criminal Justice Academy. Jack 



Peck, Director, and Board of Trustee members will offer an update on a recent strategic plan for 
the academy that will impact the training of Maine’s future law enforcement officers. There will 
also be an opportunity to learn about the myths and realities of the wait lists for cadets to get a 
spot in future classes. 

Presenters: Jack Peck, Director, Maine Criminal Justice Academy; others TBD 

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership 
and Human Resources. 

  

   
   



Memo 
_______________________________ 

  

The Town Clerk and ACO have been working together to hold a rabies clinic.  There will 
be a cost to pay for the veterinarian and the vaccines.  We are hoping to hold the clinic 
in late October, the new 2024 licenses will also be available to be given out.   

Attached are two sheets one from the 2022 report on the special revenue funds for 
Animal Control and an updated sheet showing an additional $2,000 that was placed into 
the account and missed during the audit process.  The current account status is 
$18,399, which is the accumulation of late fees and dog fees.    

We would like to ask that an amount up to $1,500 be authorized from the account to pay 
for the costs.    

Maine State Statue on the use of ACO fees 

§3945. Use of license fees and court fines retained by municipalities 
Except for the $1 recording fee pursuant to section 3942 retained by the municipal clerk, all fees and 

court fines retained by municipalities must be kept in a separate account and must be used for the salaries 
and costs of animal control, enforcement of licensing laws, care of stray animals that are injured or 
abandoned and the support of one or more approved animal shelters. Any money not expended for these 
purposes in a municipality's fiscal year does not lapse but must be carried over to the next fiscal year.    

 

https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/7/title7sec3942.html






Memo 
_______________________________ 

  

2024 Budget Discussion 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Discussion of security for the 2024 Primary & Presidential Elections 

Safe Assessment  

Town Clerk, Mary Vogel will be available for the discussion of having a SAFE 
assessment done of the Town’s election facility.    



























































Memo 
_______________________________ 

  

The Town Clerk would like to hold a day for residents to come and view the town’s 
preserved historical records. They support the effort every year for preservation, but 
rarely is there an opportunity for them to view what those records consist of. 

This could lead to donations towards the preservation of some of the town’s records and 
individuals could be recognized (as has been done in the past) by having their names 
engraved on the cover of the books. 

This is also a perfect opportunity for the Town Historian to be present for the public to 
meet.    

 

Ideally looking at a date within the next couple of months and on the weekend so that 
the books can be available for everyone to view.      



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Warrants 

 (Payroll Warrant 104 – was approved at the last meeting, only two 
 signatures) 

Payroll Warrant 106 - $21,725.90   

BMV Warrant 107 - $4767.54   

AP Warrant 108 – $ 934,952.69   

Payroll Warrant 109 – available 09/19     

BMV, State Payables 110 – available 09/19   

 

 

 


























	September 19 Draft Agenda
	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
	Open Meeting

	memo minutes
	September 5 2023 Meeting Minutes
	Open Meeting

	memo appointments resignations
	Committee Applications (2)
	Memo Transfer Station
	Town Of Belgrade RFP Transfer Station Recycling Roof
	Fowlers Roofing Bid
	James & Whitney Bid TS Roof
	Williams Construction Roof Bid
	Memo Basket Bingo
	Application for Basket Bingo
	Memo Abatements
	Abatements - 2023
	Memo MMA Voting Delegate
	MMA Delegate for voting
	Memo on the MMA Convention
	Agenda:
	Wednesday, October 4
	Thursday, October 5


	Memo Rabies Clinic
	Maine State Statue on the use of ACO fees
	§3945. Use of license fees and court fines retained by municipalities

	ACO Balance Special Revenues - 2022
	Balance of Special Revenue fund for ACO
	Memo Budget Discussion
	Memo Election SAFE Assessment
	Elections Security Assessment
	Memo Preservation
	memo warrants
	Memo

	AP Warrant #108
	memo Executive Session
	Transfer station Rules



